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Braden Baumann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

RECEIVED

Clerk of the Supreme Court and Court of Appeals 
Tuesday, January 2, 2024 10:03 AM 
Chris Paulsen; Carrie Janto; Samuel A. Christensen; Braden Baumann 
FW: Clarke v. WEC: Joint Stipulation as to the Redistricting Data, with Appendix A 
We sent you safe versions of your files; Wisconsin Dataset Stipulation with Appendix A 
FILED December 30 2023.pdf; Appendix A to Joint Stipulation CSV version.csv; Appendix 
A to Joint Stipulation Filed December 30 2O23.pdf; Appendix A to Joint Stipulation xlsx 
version.xlsx

JAN - 2 2024

CLERK OF SUPREME COURT
OF WISCONSIN

From: Hirsch, Sam <SHirsch@jenner.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 8:57 PM
To: Clerk of the Supreme Court and Court of Appeals <Clerk@Wlcourts.gov>; bgrofman@uci.edu; cervas@cmu.edu
Cc: Dan Lenz <dlenz@lawforward.org>; Tamara Packard <tpackard@pinesbach.com>; Taylor Meehan 
<taylor@consovoymccarthy.com>; Russomanno, Anthony D. <russomannoad@doj.state.wi.us>; Mark Gaber 
<MGaber@campaignlegalcenter.org>; Kevin St. John <kstjohn@bellgiftos.com>; Luke Berg <luke@will-law.org>; Douglas 
Poland <dpoland@staffordlaw.com>; Sarah A. Zylstra <szylstra@boardmanclark.com>; Amunson, Jessica Ring 
<JAmunson@jenner.com>; jessie@augustynlaw.com; Kilpatrick, Steven C. <kilpatricksc@doj.state.wi.us>; Matt 
Frederick <matt@lkcfirm.com>; Hipsman, Faye B. <HipsmanFB@doj.state.wi.us>; Nathalie Burmeister <Nathalie@will- 
law.org>; dvitagliano@consovoymccarthy.com; john@statesuniteddemocracy.org
Subject: [E] Clarke v. WEC: Joint Stipulation as to the Redistricting Data, with Appendix A

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

[E] CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Wisconsin Judicial Branch. Do not click links or attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe, if this email appears suspicious, or is asking you to provide sensitive 
information, contact the CCAP Call Center for further guidance.

TO: Clerk of the Court
Dr. Grofman
Dr. Cervas

CC: Counsel for All Parties in Clarke v. WEC
RE: Joint Stipulation as to the Redistricting Data, with Appendix A
DA: Saturday, December 30, 2023

Pursuant to the Court's December 22, 2023 Order, the parties today filed and electronically 
served the attached "Joint Stipulation as to the Redistricting Data, with Appendix A," which 
addresses the redistricting data that will be used in this case by all the parties. We will send 
each of you Appendix A in .pdf, .xlsx, and .csv formats on an electronic storage device; but due 
to the holiday weekend, they will likely arrive on Wednesday morning, so we are also sending 
them now via email.

Please let us know If you have any trouble opening or reading the attached files or if you need 
any other data or digital files at this time.
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All the best,

Sam Hirsch
Counsel for the Wright Petitioners

Sam Hirsch

Jenner & Block LLP
1099 New York Avenue, NW
Suite 900, Washington, DC 20001-4412 | ienner.com
+ 1 202 637 6335 | TEL
+ 1 240 351 8022 | MOBILE
SHirsch@ienner.com
Download V-Card | View Biography

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may. contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized 
use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it 
from your system. .
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